
 
 
 
 
 

THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: August 17, 2017 

TO: Balboa Park Committee 
 Agenda of September 7, 2017 

FROM: Bruce Martinez, Deputy Director, Park and Recreation Department 

SUBJECT: House of Charm Courtyard Fencing 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

SUMMARY 

Issue – Should the Balboa Park Committee recommend approval of the custom fence 
design proposed for the House of Charm expansion? 

Department Recommendation 

1. The Department does not have a recommendation. 

Other Recommendations – Historical Resources staff of the City Development 
Services Department have determined the proposed fence design is consistent with 
the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation of Historic Properties. 

On September 1, 2016 the Balboa Park Committee voted to recommend approval of the 
proposed General Development Plan for the House of Charm and to advise the 
proposed project is consistent with the Balboa Park Master Plan and Central Mesa 
Precise Plan.  The proposed fence design was not a part of that recommendation 

Fiscal Statement - There is no fiscal impact associated with this action. 

Environmental Review – The City of San Diego prepared an Exemption from CEQA 
pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines.  The proposed fencing has been determined to be 
consistent with the Secretary of The Interior’s Standards for rehabilitation of historic 
properties.  Therefore no additional CEQA review is required. 

Code Enforcement Impact - None 

Housing Impact - None 
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8'-0" tall fence at Garden Courtyard constructed of hand
forged shaped metal pickets, setback 12" from

existing+48" stucco wall, +/- 6" gap between posts

GARDEN COURTYARD metal base plate anchor with structural tube at metal deck

+48" stucco wall beyond

extg stucco wall to remain planter; see plan

1
south elevation at garden courtyard
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
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